PENSION COMMITTEE
AGENDA
March 7, 2012
1:00 PM

1. INTRODUCTIONS

2. CALLTO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / MOMENT OF SILENCE

2. CHAIRMAN WILL ASK IF ANYONE IS GOING TO RECORD THE MEETING

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. February 1, 2012
4. OLD BUSINESS
5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Execute contract with Victor Cozzone (Raymond James) To be handed out at meeting
b. Consider recommendation from Key Financial

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

7. ADJOURNMENT

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Pension Committee\2012\03072012.doc



O 00 N O U1 B W N -

A DD DWW W WWWWWWWRNNDRDLRNIRDLRDENDNDRNDDNR B B 9 B ) e g
P W N R OOV NOUD WNRE OO NOUERDR WNREROOOLWNOOULE WRNRDO

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PENSION COMMITTEE MEETING
February 1, 2012

The East Goshen Township Pension Committee met at the East Goshen Township Building on
Wednesday February 1, 2012 at 1:00 pm. Committee members present were: Deborah Beury,
Giulio Perillo, Marty Shane, Paul Coleman and Mark Miller. Others present were: Rick Smith,
Township Manager, and Victor Cozzone, Financial Advisor with Raymond James.

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
Giulio called the meeting to order, led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance, and
asked for a moment of silence to remember our troops.

2. Minutes
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the January 4, 2012 meeting were approved as
corrected.

3. Recording of Meeting
Giulio asked if anyone present would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

4. Old Business

5. New Business
A. Giulio reported that he received a letter from Rick Smith stating that the Board
of Supervisors appointed the Pension Committee as trustee of the Defined Benefit Plan.
Giulio made a motion to make Giulio and Mark trustees of the old Defined Benefit Plan.
Marty seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Post Employee Benefit Trust — Rick explained that this is a fund where money is
set aside by the township to pay employee costs for medical insurance. The township is
not self-insured. Blue Cross is the medical insurance provider. When this was discussed
at a recent Board of Supervisors meeting, a resident, Joe Buonanno who works for a
large financial firm, suggested that the township purchase stop-loss insurance instead of
investing the funds. The Pension Committee was asked to consider Mr. Buonanno’s
recommendation.

Victor Cozzone explained that stop-loss insurance might be needed if the township was
selfinsured and it would be separate from the trust. But, since the township is not self-
insured, this isn’t needed. He pointed out that under the new healthcare law, in 2014,
the maximum lifetime limit under medical insurance policies is being eliminated, so
there will be no more lifetime limits.  After further discussion, it was decided that a
letter would be sent to the Board of Supervisors stating that, after considering all
options, the committee feels that Mr. Buonanno was mistaken about the purpose of this

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Pension Committee\2012\pension com 020112 draft.doc 1




W 00N U W N R

W W W W wWwWwWwNNNRNNRNRDNDRNRNDRN R B R R b s
U'l-bUJNl—‘OLDOO\ICDU‘!-DUJNHOLDOO\IO\U‘I#UJN!—\O

trust, and recommend that the Pension Committee be appointed as trustee of the Post
Employee Benefit Trust.

C. Victor’s contract was reviewed by the Township Solicitor. The attachments and
his biography/resume are still outstanding and need to be received as soon as possible.

D. The Committee reviewed the Financial Statements as of December 31, 2011
provided by Thomas J. Anderson & Associates for the Non- Uniformed Pension Plan (old
plan) and the Non-Uniformed Defined Contribution Plan (new plan as of 1/1/12). They
also reviewed a Historical Investment Performance provided by Deb for the old Non-
Uniform plan with Key Financial, the Firefighters plan with Key Financial and the new
Non-Uniform plan with INR. Marty pointed out that there is a large difference in returns
between Key Financial and INR. He would like a comparison from 1999 to the present of
the S&P and the current funds in the plan. Giulio would like to have Key Financial and
INR come to the May meeting to review the investment returns for the 1% quarter of
2012 for both plans. Also, the committee would like detailed portfolios for both plans.
Rick administers the Firefighters plan.

There being no further business to discuss, Marty made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mark
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at

2:15 pm. The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 7, 2012 at 1:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Pension Committee\2012\pension com 020112 draft.doc 2




Patricia C. Brennan, CFP®, CFS

Kty FINANCIAL, INC.

President
Wealth Management With Wisdom & Care Fax: 610-429-9279
1560 McDaniel Drive, West Chester, PA 19380 pbrennan@keyfinancialinc.com

January 25, 2012

Mr. Louis Smith, Jr.
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19382
Dear Rick:

We are taking this opportunity to rebalance and reinvest extra cash in your portfolio from
bond maturities. Based on your overall portfolio, I’d like to recommend the following:

East Goshen Twp. Fire Company Account No: 11119539

Redeem CASHL -26000 Cash Lumped
Buy BOND TAX 26000 Individual Taxable Bonds

East Goshen Twp. (Non-uniformed) Account No: 11149538

Redeem CASHL -41000 Cash Lumped
Buy BOND TAX 41000 Individual Taxable Bonds

If you agree with these recommendations, please sign the bottom of this letter and return
it to us.

Thank you again for your continued confidence in our firm. Should you have any
questions regarding the recommendations, please feel free to contact me at 610-429-9050.

Sincerely Yours,
/N

7/

/

s

Patricia C. Brennan, CFP®, CFS
President

PCB/glr
Enclosures

Securities and advisory services offered through Royal Alliance Associates, Inc. member FINRA/SIPC and a registered investment advisor.
Advisory services also offered through Key Financial, a registered investment advisor not affiliated with Royal Alliance Associates.
Satellite Office: 1023 Hidden Hollow Lane, West Chester, PA 19380



East Goshen Township
January 25, 2012
Page 2

I agree with the above recommendations and authorize Key Financial to execute the
trades.

Louis Smith, Jr. Date




"segueto pauueld
94l INoqe uoIIenSIUTUIPR o)
UWIOXy UOTJeULIOJUT 9I0WI p®
-Padu Inq ‘1003 Mjosn e, sem
buny SYHS oY) Jo suonenfess
[enuue sHYHJ pres weqan g
‘Pres oy, ‘sguny sseyy
18 001 01 £ousfe juspuadep
-Ul ue 980 nok yeyy st peoy
-HIO®S ST Jeym jng ‘aIey sSur
-A®S )00 9UIOS aIe BIOY],,
‘aaRY
pmom Loyl sonpgrsuodsox
MU JBUM U0  UOT)RULIOJUT
SIOUI I0] Sunesm oJom SUI9)
-SAs uotsusd ay1 pres yi:ire)
« STIgouaq e
-oe 9 10 snjedurr oy} Jeym
Tead J0u ULy, pres oy _‘onssr
UE ST SI} JB1] puejsiopun [[im
219y Murofewr oyy adoy J,
sIoquImu Sy
“Sd PU SYHS JO MOIASI Juap
-usdepur jun pmod yorym
‘Tesodoxd oy} jnoqe powrao
-uod sem 9y pres ‘Ausygeqy
-d ‘oM uwnf ueg oyelg
"JueuIdo[eAR( WO
pue funururo) jo queurred
-9 97e)s 8y Jo maramd oy
QWI029q [[Is JYSISIOA0 [BDO]
oUl S[M ‘SYHSd pue SYHS
£Aq 1940 uSYE) °9q [mIM or ekl
JO suonoduny [easr-o1e)s A,
‘PRI
SwelsAs uorsuad [eoo] 000‘¢
oUl 01 WSISIPA0 pue spuny
uolsuad sje)s ay) 03 sishreue
[elenioe juspuadepur sepra
-oxd yotym ‘Oymdg Io ‘uorssur
“UI0) jusweaney seafordury
oUqng 9yl Suryeuruare sesod
-oad osre 198png s119q10)
‘preoq
SUHS 9Y3} JO I907Jo JUauIISOA
Ul JaTYD NIe[) Auouyiuy pres

S9X®] JIYSTY JO SIBIJ SOSTRI o[0e

‘suole  swimger JuSUIISaAUT
ysnory; Anmqer pepunjun
baulquios uotq oy ey dn
oyeur o}  s[qrssodurr Afrenyara,,
ST 31 1500 9} JO ouIos Leig
-9p d[9Y pnom surjex jueur
-i1seAul Suons oYM puy
‘Pres 8y  ‘sesfojdus
SH 03 9q pMmoys 1 oyI] uones
-I[q0 sy Bwipuny j0u st “guour
-u19408 ‘Wred pang) oy oxIf swx
01 SNOO[ 11 ‘eur] wrojlog,
"SIea4 1souI ur suoneoadxs
POPd9dXe sjusUNSeAUT a1 pPue
puny sy ojur Suided ponuruos
soofordwe ofrym ‘spedep jsed
oY} Ul suonesqo S) jeour o
DoTre] pey oe)s oy pres ‘oqig
d Teped oI “doy ererg
‘S1edA
X18 9snlut yueorad (g9 Jo oseaId
-Ul ue sjety, ‘sws)sds uorsuod
OM] 9yl 0} PawquIod uoIfIq
¢7$ vey axow Surked oq [m
BIURATASUURJ ‘9107 ‘T AMf swig
g ey} Teef [eosy oy Ag
‘T Amp
UI89q 1A Jel) Teak [eosy oy ur
UOTIq T$ Uey) s10Ur 0 1eo4 J5e]
UOHIuI GL$ woxy dn “eSpng
pesodoid Amau oy ur UoTTu
00€$ uweyl sizowr Aq Sursesio
-ur st suerd uoisued omy e
0} UOUNQIIIUOD SaIe)S B,
« SU1018 doay] jsnf [im
¥ 3, U0p NoL J1 ‘ST Waqoag ‘330
yeq Led 01 aaey pmom nok
‘mou yBur suerd uorsuad 9zoJy
NoA JT ueAg, 'pres ueSooy
(T9ARI0] mMOIS shempe ITLeA
¥eys 199p 1engadiad Jo urejsAs
® ST 40U aa®Y N0 Jeyp,
*SULIOJex
suredpnq 1oy seresoape ey

Ioqued Lorjod reuoryeu wesrared
-uou e ‘suormiog je8png aeIg
Ui aedxs puny uorsuad e
‘ae3osy] Juel,] pres ‘Ayiqer oy
3o fed oy 3utaey wory siofed
-X®] JO UOTJeISUSS IXaU o1]) oABS
M4 werd uonnqIyuod paurep
€ 0] SUlUDJIMS ‘ULie) 1I0Ys oy}
Ul 9I0ur 3809 [Ia 91 ysSnoyy,
070¢ I91Je [run
#o pred aq jou [ AIqer
pspunjun oY) “qmois juour
-1S9AUl pa1dadxs pue suonng
-IIJU0D Ua1Ind uo paseq jeip
109fo1d S¥HS Pue SYASJ
) *SopeD
-9D 9B} [[IM Jey) T0A0MOf]
"Burpuny [y 07 pawmyer oxe
SUIR)SAS o1y} Joye [eof oyeumm
9l °q DPMoYs Jey; porsedsns
mq ‘e[qisesy jou st uerd uon
-NQUIUOD paugep e 03 UOISIsA
~U0D SYRTPOWIUL Ue Pres Lo
"SULIOJSI JUS.LIMD 1} YSnomy)
800G JO $9sSO[ jusunseAur a
WIOIJ I9A0D91 Spuny ay) 191 0
SeM UoHoe JO 9sIMOO 159q Ay
pres ‘sopmuuio) suorrerrdoid
-dy esnoq ojels eyl jo uew
STeys  fuounwr  ‘Ausygerry-(r
esoxTepy ydesor ‘doy ayeig
"bres Ae[) , ‘uroy) ssearour
0} 2ABY NO& ‘ULIpnux o Hoys
9yl Ul suoTnquuod efojduis
suronpai yo pesgsur os ‘Kynqer
papunyun jey)’ uoc uonugossr
9} 9JeIe[e0dE 01 PIsU Noyg,
‘SHH
“Sd 0] 101001p SANNOSXS ‘KBl
JJ3r pres ‘os 10 sreaf (g moqe
ut A[qeqoad ‘seirjer urelsAs al
UL I9YIOM JUSLIMD SB[ 9] 910]
-9q JJo pred aq 0] asey pmom
L1MIgen popunpun jusimo oy

‘S9IN] MaU 10T WIR)SAS uornqgrLy}
-UO0D PaUgap € 91eaId 01 pajoa
A[quIsssy  Tersusx) °aul I
v PEH AN
SI puny syj Jo 9ZIS [[ereA0 a1y
OSNEd9q ‘onea spuny o) jo
uL019d (g Moqe osfe ST yomm
AYMiqer pepunyun uorTux 961
® SEY SYHS "enjea spuny o jo
Jusdied (g Inoge I0f spunoooe
oy AIIqer) pepunjun uory
9 §°92$ © Suroey st SYHST
: [P se spuny a3 03 suon
RQIIUOD SUDJeUr SNUTIIOD s
9JeI1S o) pure ureysAs oy Sururof
SIDNIOM MOU 8q sfemle mm
oIaup 9ouls ‘Kejrugepur o pred
9q Ued AyMIqer papunjun oyg
‘Wsyshs quermd oy JIopun
'seImy
a1mny 01 A1uo Aidde pmom STy
“Uaq uotsued 3y} 03 sefueyd
Aue ‘Aeanoronex pesueyo aq
JouUEd SISNIOM POIMeL 0 (Ul
<o Aq paures sjgouaq reqy
PO 94y SHMOD asneseqg
"800 JO S9SSO[ Juour}soA
-Ul 9] pue surs)sAs uotsuad ay
surpungrepun jo 9peosp e Joy
dn sexeur aye)s oy se ‘opeoop
U 9y} 10§ M08 0] enuUnUod
M4 $1800 9YJ, "sread aATr 1xau
o) ul Jueorad ()09 Aq osearour
M spuny uvorsusd orqnd jo
Ired € 0} SUOHNQLIIUOD 31e)g
"B[MWIO] S1109ds ' 03 par) jou
STInq ‘safojdure pue Johordurs
9] £q swn) 1940 apew suonng
-LIU09 JO jmsa1 oYy st uorsuad
a1 ‘uerd wopnquyuoo paurop
® U] ‘Areres 1seysny pue poyiom
SIead sepnjour 1ey; B[NMULIOI © U0
Poseq pajemores are suoisusd
‘UI99s4s Jgeusq paumep e ug

‘SHES J0f 101001p
SANNOSXe ‘UeqIn( pPIAR(] pres
W Surfgsyes moynm Aymiqe
“Il Pepunjun sy jo ored oyey
1Ued Nok ‘sygeusq Jo Jom mou
® 01 yo)ims nok sumy yoer,
ISIY PYBUTUINTS 10U ST AYIIqRI]
bapunjun a3 31 413500 aq M
UOTIISURI} ® ons Tey] pauiem
SI0309a1p puny uorsuad ayy,
“AIqer papunyun
SUNSIXo U U0 Jormq ou} oyey,
pue seafordwe sminy o1 werd
Uonnquiuod paugep e 0] Sur
OIS Aq $31500 uorsuad sseap
“De PIMoo a1els suy I s103001p
buny uotsuad a3 pese Ljog
‘SAong-yg ‘m
-9 100G "doy a7ess pres  ‘soxe)
orour Lue Aed o} profye Lued
A8y} pue ‘wonenys smp moqe
pajensnyy are Aay) pue sn o1
Sumaoo  sre spuBmNSU0y),
"ssurresy 18pnq jo med
® 10J AepsInyy, uo sse)muauIiod
suonendorddy  oeusg bue
9SNO] 2] 9I0J( 9IOM OM —
SUHESd 10 ‘WeIshg TuoweIey
seafordury Tooyog omgng Iy
PU® ‘SYHS 10 ‘uresAg jueux
2119y seakordury oyelg oy —
SWwId)sAS uotsued omy S,9983s a1}
JO Spesy ou} 18 PajosIp oxom
‘wmg ux ‘suorisenb asoy; puy
"SI9MSUR pueur
-9p pue suonssnb urey) Yse o
sunrels are sjuemysU0D I
pres sioyeurme] ‘suorsuod of
-qnd 105 AyqIqer] popunyun uory
Tq 07$ & Sumey erueAlssuus g
L — DYNISIgYvH

luspuadeapu| yd
AH309 o143 Ag

OPEUL 918 SUOTSIOOP B1[M JO SSE[PIBSOI YI1M 1[RAD 9 0 SBY UOI[[Iq F$ JO 9JBpUBUI papunyuy)

qop uorsuad s, e

L¥ / SM3N Tv201 ATiva

W09 |1ROOJAlIRD MMM

2102 ‘pg Aenige4 ‘Aeprig



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOAI@ OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

March 1, 2012
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Camp K-9 Paradise for Paws, LLC, has
submitted a Conditional Use application to operate a Kennel / Dog Daycare Operation at 1303
West Chester Pike, formerly the Benjamin Moore Paint store. The property is located in the C-1,
Community Commercial Zoning District, where kennels are permitted by conditional use
pursuant to §240-14.C.(12) of the Township Zoning Ordinance.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners within 1000 feet of the subject property
are notified of Conditional Use applications.

The meeting dates and times scheduled for the review and discussion of this
application are outlined below and subject to change.

March 7, 2012
Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @ 7:30 pm)
(Presentation of Application)

April 4, 2012 ,
Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting at 7:30 pm)

April 17, 2012
Board of Supervisors meeting (7:00 pm) (Conditional Use Hearing)

The hearing will be held at the Township Administration Building, 1580 Paoli Pike, and
are open to the public. The application is available for public review during normal business
hours at the Township Administration Building. If any person who wishes to attend the hearing
has a disability and/or requires an auxiliary aid service or other accommodation to observe or
participate in the hearing, he or she should contact the Township at 610-692-7171 to discuss
how those needs may be accommodated.

Please give me a call or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any
guestions or need additional information.

Sincerely, 9\ [)

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-63.1 (1303 West Chester Pike)\2012 CU App. Dog Kennel (Camp
K-9)\1000 foot letter 53-4-63.1 02292012.doc



